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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD
Tuesday, March 28, 2006 8:56 AM

Tull, John, EDD; (ballen @sesi-nm.com); (BRANA1223@ aol.com); (bwatson@trailnet.com);
(ccarter@pvtnetworks.net); (ccw @spinn.net); Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; (cheryls @ ypcnm.com);
Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Catanach, David, EMNRD; {(dboneau @pvtnetworks.net);
(ddrdmidland@aol.com); (dexterh @forl.com); (dneeper @ earthlink.net);
(DonAdams @ hess.com); (ekendrick@ montand.com); (fieseler@pogoproducing.com);
(hawkinj2 @bp.com); (jan.wooldridge @ dvn.com); (jbailey @slo.state.nm.us);
(idewbre @ swn.com); (jlevine @ pnm.com); (jtportwood @ mindspring.com);
(kahlinaa@ypcnm.com); (lirwb @ austin.rr.com); (markm@forl.com); (namebored @ aol.com);
(rhodge @northstarop.com); Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; (Rick_Foppiano @ oxy.com);
(rtupman @hess.com); (sallyk@forl.com); (Shall@mstLAW.com);
(stan.phillips @ apachecorp.com); Hayden, Steven, EMNRD; (syahney @heyco.org); Gum,
Tim, EMNRD; (tyrafeil@duganproduction.comy); Barton, Van, EMNRD; (walker@ kfoc.net);
(WDeedler@aol.com); (lcgraysf @ earthlink.net); shane @ spearbrothersgroup.com

Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Surface Waste Management - April 20, 2006

Attachments: Notice 20 Apr.2006 Surface Waste Management Rules.doc
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Case No. 13586: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for
Repeal of Existing Rules 709, 710 and 711 Concerning Surface Waste Management
and Adoption of new Rules Governing Surface Waste Management. The New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division hereby gives notice that the Oil Conservation
Commission will conduct a public hearing at 9:00 A.M. on Thursday, April 20, 2006, in
Porter Hall at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico, concerning the
adoption of amendments to 19.15.1, 19.15.2 and 19.15.9 NMAC. The proposed
amendments will re-write rules concerning surface waste management now found in
19.15.1.7 NMAC and Sections 709, 710 and 711 of 19.15.9 NMAC. Copies of the text
of the proposed amendments are available from Division Administrator Florene Davidson
at (505)-476-3458 or from the Division’s web site at

- http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/rules.htm. Written comments on the proposed
amendments may be hand-delivered or mailed to Ms. Davidson at 1220 South St. Francis
Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, or may be faxed to Ms. Davidson at 476-3462 and
must be received no later than 5:00 P.M. on Thursday, April 13, 2006. If you are an
individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing, please contact Ms. Davidson at (505)-476-3458 or through the New Mexico
Relay Network (1-800-659-1779) as soon as possible.

Given under the Seal of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at
Santa Fe, New Mexico on this 24 day of March, 2006.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director, Oil Conservation Division




CUNEW New Mexico Commission of Public Records

| MEXICO . o . . e .
. Rj‘lggl\STER | Administrative Law Division
DU TR 1205 Camino Carlos Rey

Santa Fe, NM 87507

v 505-476-7907
| Affidavit of Publication in the New Mexico Register
'I certify that the agency noted below has published legal notices or rules in the New Mexico

Register, and that payment has been assessed by invoice for said legal notice or publication,
which appeared on the date and in the volume and issue number noted below.

Date of Publication:  3/31/2006 Agency:
Volume: XVII Issue#: 6 EMNR-Qil Conserv. Division

Contact: Theresa Saenz
ice#: NMR-2006- 275
Invoice 1220 St Francis Dr

Amount: $13.50 Santa Fe, NM 87505-
Description:
Notice ' Notice of Rulemaking

Attest: O/L # M,ﬁw | * Date: 3/31/2006
Publisher, lgw Mexico Regzster J

Administrativé Law Division
New Mexico Commission of Public Records

Notice to Publishing Agency

Enclosed are ybou'r agency's proof copies of the legal notices or rules which were published in the New
Mexico Register. These document the fact that your Notice of Rulemakmg, Proposed Rule, or
Adopted Rule has been pubhshed in the New Mexico Register.

' Form SRC-2002-04
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Case No. 13586
April 20, 2006
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er rights, and pursuant to Section 10-15-
)(1), NMSA, 1978, Guide/Outfitter
ice of Contemplated Commission
ion pursuant to 19.30.8, NMAC, or 17-
3, NMSA, 1978; and Acquisition of the
se Springs Ranch Easement Utilizing
Iand Conservation Appropriation.

following rules are opened for public
yment and consideration by the
nrnission: '

* Big Game and Turkey
e, 19.31.8, NMAC;

* Manner and Method
e, 19.31.10, NMAC,; v

* Boundary Descriptions |
e, 19.30.4, NMAC:

* Quality Hunt Criteria
Areas Rule, 19.30.7, NMAC; '

* Hunting and Fishing
:nse Application Rule, 19.31.3, NMAC;

* Trapping and

bearers Rule, 19.32, Parts | and 2,
AC;

* Predator Management
e, 19.30.6, NMAC;
* Bighorn Enhancement

e, 19.31.7, NMAC;

* Upland Game Rule, -

31.5, NMAC; and Waterfow! Rule,
1.6, NMAC,; and

* Penalty
aance and Revocation Reinstatement,
j1.3 and 19.31.2, NMAC.

opy of the agenda or any of the affected
s can be obtained from the Office of the
sctor, New Mexico Department of Game
Fish, P.O. Box 25112, Santa Fe, New
<ico 87504 or on the Department’s web-
This agenda is subject to change up to
10urs prior to the meeting. Please con-
the Director’s Office at (505) 476-8008,
the Department’s website at

w.wildlife.state.nm.us for updated infor-

on.

ou are an individual with a disability
y is in need of a reader, amplifier, quali-
sign language interpreter, or any other
n of auxiliary aid or service to-attend or
icipate in the hearing or meeting, please
tact Shirley Baker at (505) 476-8030.
ise contact Ms. Baker at least 3 working
s before the set meeting date. Public
uments, including the Agenda and
utes can be provided in various accessi-
forms. Please contact Shirley Baker if a
mary or other type of accessible form is.
jed.

Assessment

NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION
COMMISSION

NOTICE OF RULE MAKING

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND
NATURAL
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
'SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The State of New Mexico, through its Oil
Conservation Commission, hereby gives
notice that the public hearing scheduled for
Thursday, March 23, 2006, as published in
the February 28 edition of the Register, con-
cerning the adoption of amendments to
19.15.1, 19.15.2 and 19.15.9 NMAC
(Surface Waste Management Rules), has
been postponed, and will be held on
Thursday, April 20, 2006, at 9:00 A.M., in
Porter Hall, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, in
Santa Fe. Copies of the text of the proposed
amendments are available from Division
Administrator Florene Davidson' at (505)-
476-3458 or from the Division’s web site at

ttp:/iwww.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/what-
snewhtm. Written comments.on the pro-
posed amendments must be received no
later than 5:00 P.M. on Thursday, April 13,
2006. Written comments may be hand-
delivered or mailed to Ms. Davidson at
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe,
New Mexico 87505, or may be faxed to Ms.
Davidson at-476-3462. If you are an indi-
vidual with a disability who is in need of a
reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary

aid or service to attend or participate in the

hearing, please contact Ms. Davidson at

(505)-476-3458 or through the New Mexico

Relay Network (1-800-659-1779) as soon
as possible.

Given under the Sea! of the State of New
Mexico Qil Conservation Commission at
Santa Fe, New Mexico on this 15 day of
March, 2006.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director, Oil Conservation Division

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC
EDUCATION
DEPARTMENT

New Mexico Public Education
Department

The Public Education Department
(“Department”) hereby gives notice that the
Department will conduct a public hearing at

10:00 AM on Wednesday, May 3, 2006 at
the Educator Quality Division Offices at -

444 Galisteo, Suite A, Santa Fe, New
Mexico. The purpose of the public hearing
will be to obtain input on the following
rules:

See 1able on following page
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